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the knowledge -- of the disclosures at various time
periods, and came up with various calculations and
conclusions about what the state of information was at
various time points, time periods.

And it will be the plaintiff's argument
the end of this case that if something was never
disclosed at all, in terms of the nickel problem, it
can't have been understood by the class members to mean
and, or Y isn't they weren't made aware of it in the
first place. To have understanding presumes or assumes
you have been given the information.

So my friend asked the witness a number
of questions about what people understood, or could
understand, whether he's knowledgeable on that, the
point is, the plaintiff's theory as put in the expert
report and in its pleadings is, there was no
dissemination of this information to any great degree,
compared to what happened after. It's a comparative
test that your Honour will ultimately have to undertake
at the end of this case.

Now we then joined issues, joined issue
with my friend on this in the replay which is the next
tab, tab 3. And we tried to use the same headings as
the defendant had used in its defence so beginning at

paragraph 16 of the reply we again refer to the
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paragraphs from the claim about why we say it was not
widely known, or at least the same things weren't
widely known. And then beginning at paragraph 52 and
through 55 we respond to the limitation period defence
and what we say is in effect that the material facts
that class members would have had to have been aware
of, to be out of time, weren't disclosed until
September 2000, because the wide spread testing for
example that the MOE did, didn't even happen until
then.

And so that's why September 2000 and
later is the time period we say is when the drops in
property values occur because that's when the avalanche
of negative information began. The Court of Appeal, in
my respectful submission recognized this issue in its
certification order which is at the next tab, tab 4,
paragraph 6, item C, did the disclosure from and after
September 2000, of information -- something Mr. Hilsee
deals with every day —-- concerning the nickel
contamination in theo and elsewhere in Port Colborne
negatively affect property value es in the Port
Colborne area.

So his expertise” which deals with when
he calls messaging, look at content and readability,

et cetera (...) will squarely fit into the question at
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common issue # C which is in effect what information
did class members have?

And it's clear from the pleadings I've
just taken you to that in order to, for this Court to
decide common issue 6C you are going to have to look at
the pre-September 2000 period, because it's pleaded and
from a causation point of view, how can you determine
what was caused by disclose you are 's from and after
September 2000 if you don't look at what was caused by
information that came out before that? So it's -- it's
relevant to common issue 6C; it's relevant to
limitation periods, and it's relevant to causeation.

Now that's the factual foundation, in my
submission to what he was asked to do. If you just
quickly turn up Exhibit G which is the little chart
that was handed out, these are the key ones that he,
Mr. Hilsee extracted and you'll see in the first page

and a half, he gave us a list of cases where there

was ——- there was not a class action, just a regular
type of action -- where he was asked to look at
communication.

THE COURT: Sorry I think he testified
that these were class actions but he wasn't.
MR. BAERT: Yes I'm sorry.

THE COURT: Wasn't at the design and
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notice planning.

MR. BAERT: Are you correct. I
misspoke. So he wasn't doing a notice type of task.
He was doing another type of task.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. BAERT: So if you look at the types
of things that he was asked to do in the first -- on
the first page, each and every one of them, in my
submission, is analogous to what he did here, the first
one was a maptory arbitration clause communicated
through sales literature provided by the company? Same
thing in thing verses AT&T, whether a mandatory
arbitration clause was communicated through letters and
contract language —-- in my submission those two types
of requests”™ (...) types of tasks are very close to
what a Court would in effect be deciding in a contract
case, what was the contract and is it enforceable?

Yet that information, message, I'm
sorry, expert report was received. Same in Alison
versus AT, and T, Rogers versus Clark equipment whether
warnings about the likely of fork-1lift trucks to roll
over radically -- again all of these vase cases on the
first page particular in WR Grace, critique of all
right news article appearance about asbestos

contamination on properties every one of these types of
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task is looking at the past. And say (...) did
whatever was sent out or published or revealed in the
media communicate whatever the message was that the
defendant in the cases but it's usually a defendant
based communication, wanted to communicate. A result
are the class members in effect bound by those
communications?

And in my submission that's no different
than what the defendant is saying here which is they
were told all sorts of timings prior to September 2000
that there was a problem for actually decades before
and if they didn't take steps to sue, then they are out
of Court. And secondly that the real estate market
because it was told about the problems had already
factored in those problems, so it goes to class member
knowledge, it goes to damages because if the real
estate market had already processed this information
that merchandise refer to in their defence then the
prices of the real estate in the area were already set
at a level which took that into account.

Now then the second category of cases is
where Mr. Hilsee looked at class notice after the fact
to determine whether it met the goals of the statute
and the case law. And in any submission, again that's

an analogous task to what he did here, which is review,
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analyze, dissect notices and other types of class
communication to determine whether they told the class
enough about their rights to bind them to those
settlements, et cetera.

My friends want to bind the class
members to a limitation period defence that in effect
say they can't sue as a group because there was enough
information out there, yet they dispute that anyone can
opine about the very issue that would allow the Court
to determine the very information that would allow the
Court to determine that issue. In my submission, this
Court should have the best evidence on that point and
all we say is that Mr. Hilsee based on his experience
and his background is capable of giving relevant
evidence on in this question and in a way which is
likely to be outside the experience and knowledge of
the Judge or jury which is the ultimate test, the
necessity test.

The final category of cases is the
environmental \tell and toxic tort cases”, so again,
Mr. Hilsee in a variety of cases has been asked to look
both forward and backward, he talked about the Monsanto
case, the nitro any he throw case, and then WR Grace is
mention the again, turner and Murphy 0Oil, et cetera.

In my submission” not only has he done this in the
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class action notice context, he has done it in the
class action non-notice merits context and he has done
it in the non-class action merits context from every
perspective. And that is just a sample of, as he said,
the types of work he's done. There's more detail in
his CV and in his affidavit filed on the motion.

Now turning to our factum, what we say
in the factum is that Mr. Hilsee is an expert in a
number of matters, but that he should be qualified as
an expert, and it's in paragraph 55 of the factum, it's
the last paragraph -- it's mentioned earlier as well —--
that this Court should make an order qualifying
Mr. Hilsee as an expert in the readability,
dissemination and comprehension of the disclosures at
issue in this action for the purposes of giving
evidence at the common issues trial.

My friend repeatedly in his
cross—examination kept saying, well anyone can read a
newspaper. But that's, in my submission, not the issue
in this lawsuit, whether people read numbers. It's
whether the message contained in the newspaper articles
and in all the reports of various kinds communicated
the message that my friends say was communicated for 50
years we say was only communicated after

September 2000.
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And he -- every day, in his job, over

the last 15 years, deals with exactly this question.

It's not always look at newspapers. Sometimes it is
looking at notice. Sometimes it's looking at TV ADs.
Sometimes it's looking at contracts. Sometimes it's

look at advertising, sometimes it is look at articles
or reports, but it all involves the expert analysis of
(a) what do those materials say, what are they about,
how many times in effect do they say that they say? At
what level of education do you have to be to
comprehend, that's the readability portion. To
understand what's being told au, and most importantly
the didissemination point.

Clearly, in order for friends to succeed
on the defence that was it well known, prior to
September 2000, that the MOE had done this or that, I
would think that the MOE -- that the defendant would
have to show that, for example, an MOE report was
actually distributed to people. If a particular MOE
report only existed in one copy in an archives, then
the fact that it may have existed would not prove it
was disseminated any more than if there were newspapers
articles about a particular topic that were done in
draft but never published would tell people what was in

those potential articles.
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So what ask Mr. Hilsee to do was look at
dissemination, what papers did appear in? And when?
And again, in my submission that's squarely within his
knowledge and experience.

Now just turning quickly to the factum
and the test. Beginning at page 2, paragraph 4. As
your Honour indicated during the evidentiary part of
this hearing, it's a two-part test. We are in the
first part, at least at this stage, which is the party
proffering the evidence must show the proposed witness
is qualified to give the relevant opinion.

And secondly, the trial judge must
decide whether the expert evidence meets the
preconditions to admissibility, in my submission it
does, and secondly determine that the evidence is
sufficiently beneficial to the trial process to warrant
its admission.

In my submission, looking at those two
questions Mr. Hilsee is letterly qualified to give the
relevant opinion based on his experience and I will get
into it a bit more. But looking at the second
question, does it meet the preconditions to a of
admissibility, in my submission there's really no issue
that it meets the preconditions to admissibility. He

did the work himself personally. It's not hearsay. He
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is not relying on the expertise of others, and so on.
Most importantly the second part of that test is the
evidence is sufficiently beneficial to the trial
process to warrant its admission.

Given the pleadings and the common
issues that I took you to in my submission it would be
beneficial because it goes to a class-wide defence of
the defendant, two class-wide defences, percept 2000
knowledge and limitation periods and it also goes to
their defence of no causation, and if goes to the
plaintiff's claim that the real estate wvalues started
to drop starting in September 2000 because there was
this avalanche of information beginning in
September 2000. And Mr. Hilsee was asked to determine
whether that avalanche occurred.

But if you read his assignment, he was
given a task that falls squarely within the issues that
we have just described. To research and study public
documents including reports, press stories and
otherplication information and to provide observations
and opinions on the information communicated before and
after September 2000. Well if you —-- the common issue
certified by the Court of Appeal in 6C tracks that word
did the disissue if and after September 2000 of

information concerning nickel contamination, et cetera.
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So we didn't ask him to go on a study of what, tell us
what people understand when they read newspapers. This
was a very focused inquiry relating to the disclosures
in this case about this particular set of questions.

Now, the question, the first question
you have to ask yourself, and then answer is, is he
properly qualified to give the opinion sought? And in
my submission, he's clearly qualified for the following
four reasons.

First of all, in my submission he is a
notice and communications expert. His job is to focus
on analyzing the effectiveness of communication with a
mass audience, a large group of people. And he works
exclusively in the area of complex litigation, which
this case clearly is. So that's what he does.

How did he become an expert in that
area, that's the second reason. He has become an
expert in the area by studying all forms and methods of
mass chunks but requirely by practising in the field.”
By designing and implementing notification and the
studying the effectiveness of communications both
before and after they are done, and he indicates in his
affidavit, and in his report that he's personally
designed and implemented the effectiveness of more than

250 major programs in more than 50 countries with a
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variety of audiences.

So he's beened to look at all different
types of people and” look at the question of whether
they were given a particular message. This is a
situation where you are putting forward someone who is
an expert, let's say, in the question of what types of
information is communicated to sophisticated buyers of
securities, and then is giving an opinion on what

destitute people would know or understand based on

letters they received from the government. He's done
both and everything in between. So first reason he is
qualify filessed is based on what he does. Second

reason is how he came learn it, by doing it, which in
my submission, with respect to not only expertise of
this type, but any type of expertise legal or
otherwise, the best way to learn how to do something
directly is to do it. He didn't just study it. He
actually does it every day.

And more importantly on that point, not
only has he done it for plaintiffs and defendants
action he's actually been asked by Courts and special
masters in the United States to, in effect, be their
expert. So he's a true neutral from that perspective,
in that Courts themselves ask him to tell them about

this type of question. So he's in the Jjust someone
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whose hired by the parties to file an opinion to back
up whatever their theory of the case was. He's
somebody who has been asked by courts. And I think the
comments of the various judges where he's been asked to
do something by the Courts are particularly
instructive.

In my submission that's a little bit
different than what you are representing a party to the
litigation and you give evidence. There might be
competing experts on a question and the Court has to do
its best to choose which one is right but where the
Court itselfs and you to be the Court's expert on
something my submission, that's a fairly rare
qualification. He has done it numerous times.

The third reason why he is qualified is
that he is an Perth in the major components of
analyzing communications” and I say there are two
aspect to that.

What was communicated? Form and content
of the message. And, two, how effectively did it reach
the intended audience? And he said the importance of
these two components and their weight varies on the
circumstance circumstance of each case.

So he didn't just apply, in my

submission, some sort of systemattic approach to” these
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communications. He tailored it to this case. Four
he's qualified because he has a body of expertise based
on his training his writing, his research his speaking
engagements, his travel around the world, his
involvement in focus groups of various kinds, and most
importantly his ten days he spent in Port Colborne
preparing this report over the four months, three
months that he said he worked almost exclusively on
this, from July to September. So in my submission,
based on the Mohan test, and those four factors,

Mr. Hilsee is properly qualified.

In my remaining three minutes, 1if I
could just take you to the factum beginning at
paragraph 20 he's been recognized as an expert in
Canada and the United States on a number of occasions
and it's clear from the judicial commentary on his
abilities that Courts have frequently relied on his
evidence as being both reliable and significant.

Paragraph 28 can't emphasize this
enough —-- which is that Mr. Hilsee over the last 15
years has been asked to lock both forward and backward,
both prospective or retrospectively with respect to
messages and communication. And whichever way he was
looking his evidence was accepted as expert opinion

evidence by courts in those cases. To conclude,
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hitting the remaining highlighted items in the factum,
Mr. Hilsee's evidence is clearly relevant. It's
clearly necessary in that a fair determination of
common issue 6C and the limitation period issue cannot
adequately be made without this factual foundation, so
it's relevant, it's necessary, it's outside the
experience or knowledge of a judge or jury, given the
extempt of his work. And nothing in my respectful
submission in the defendant's material or on the
cross—examination —-- this is the part at paragraph 43,
actually shows that any exclusionary rule applicable to
his evidence is engaged in that he is not opining on
the ultimate issue. He's not ocath helping, or --
determining the very question the Court is asked to
determine. He is providing the Court with the facts
necessary to determine the issue before the Court.
Those are my submissions.

THE COURT: Thank you. I think I will
take a short recess, Mr. Lenczner before we will give
you the same time I have given Mr. Baert.

MR. LENCZNER: Thank you, your Honour.
—-—— Resuming at 3:34 p.m.

—-—-— Resuming at 3:38 p.m.
SUBMISSIONS ON VOIR DIRE BY

MR. LENCZNER: I wish to address my
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argument in three parts. The first is just some basic
facts. Mr. Hilsee acknowledged this morning that he is
not here to tell us what class matters understood. Put
another way, what they knew. The second point is in
any event he could, since he conducted no interviews
and no survey. As your Honour, knows, the surveys are
permitted both for experts and addressing the class
proceedings. He did another. Three, he acknowledged
he is not here to tell us what the judge should
understand from the newspapers articles, reports,

et cetera.

What he did say is that he wants to tell
the Court what the information is that is on the
printed page either in a newspapers article or an
executive summary, question and answer fact sheet, or a
report.

And the fifth last point is that in
discovery, when we sought to ask questions about
knowledge, understanding we were told by counsel for
the plaintiff that documents speak for themselves. And
he was right. They do. And lastly on this, the very
last statement that Mr. Baert made to you, is
Mr. Hilsee —-- I'm giving you a quote, "He is providing
the Court with the facts necessary to determine the

issue before the Court."
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The facts are all before you in the
documents. I know, I want to move to my second area.

I know you know the law and, therefore, I'm not going
to belabour it, but I do want to draw your attention to
a couple of cases which I think are very helpful and
please stop me if you know them well. The first one in
our case book is at tab 3. Penti Investment, it's a
decision of Justice Farley.

THE COURT: Sorry.

MR. LENCZNER: Tab 2, sir.

THE COURT: Tab 2.

MR. LENCZNER: A decision of Justice
Farley upheld in the Court of Appeal and within which
it references another case of the Court of Appeal. And
it's not a long decision. And I commend virtually
every word to you.

At paragraph 2 Justice Farley sets out
the tests in Mohan, and then at paragraph 4 he
addresses the issue. And this is whether you could get
expert evidence on what the duty of director is. And
he says, and I think you can draw a parallel it seems
to me that the the conduct of directors is to weighed
against existing statutes, policies and legal
precedents, I think it inappropriate for these two

witnesses to draw legal conclusions as to pure law, or
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mixed questions of fact and law. As well I find it
inappropriate and equally unhelpful for them to draw
factual determinations which is what Mr. Hilsee is
doing. This is not a technical area in the same way
that laws of physics or the science of medicine are
where a trier of fact would need assistance in
understanding the principles in how to apply the facts.
A judge is conversant with the
principles and if the trier of fact or jury, a judge
would be suitably equipped to charge the jury. He goes
on in the tab or paragraph 6 to refer to another case,
Fraser River and Pile, and it's the last four lines,
from Justice Reed: There clearly is a greater need for
expert opinion which mim of the primary effect evidence
is technical in nature." This isn't. And then he goes
at paragraph 8, Justice Finlison counseled against
inappropriate reliance on experts in Regina and
McIntosh, and Regina and McCarthy. And it's a, I
pick it up at the bottom of the page for interests of
time. We are too not the bottom, four lines down, "We
are too quick to say that a particular witness
possesses special knowledge and experience going behind
that of the trier of fact without engaging in an
analysis of the subject matter of that expertise. I do

not want to be taken as denigrating the envidece of
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Dr. Yarmi's (ph.) research or expertise in the field of
psychology, letterly one of the learned sciences but
simply because a person has lectured and written
extensively on a subject that is of interest to him or
her does not constitute him or her as an expert for the
purposes of testifying in the Court of law on the
subject of that specialty."”

It seems to me that before we even get
to the point of examining the witness's testimony we
must ask ourselves in the subject matter of his
testimony admits expert testimony. Where is the
evidence in this case there's a recognized body of
scientific knowledge defines human, the rules of human
behaviour effecting memory patterns such that any
expert in the field can evaluate the reliability of the
identification made by a particular witness in a case.

And he gives you a quote from the
shorter Oxford dictionary which I commend but won't
read.

And then at the bottom of the page he
says, wrote, under the heading relevance, "Justice
Sopinka made a statement worth repeating. There is a
danger that expert evidence will be misused and will
distort the fact-finding process dressed up in

scientific language which the jury does not necessarily
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understand, and submitted through a witness of
impressive antecedents, this evidence is apt to be
accepted by the jury as being virtually infallible
having more weight than it deserves.™"

Then over the page, just before
paragraph 9, "I would caution the courts to scrutinize
the matter of the subject matter of the testimony," and
then Justice Farley goes on and says as well in
paragraph 9, as being concerned about the proliferation
of offering expert witnesses in the field of science we
be concerned about the proliferation of unnecessary
expert witnesses who distort the process especially
when their opinions have no bearing or a twisted
bearing on the evidence in the case. Then he goes on
about damages experts.

So as I say, that was upheld in the
Court of Appeal. I ask you to turn to the next tab,
which had is a decision in D, Queen verses D and D, and
this is where an expert was brought -- you'll see at
the bottom of the head note during a voir dire the
psychologist give a general explanation that delayed
disclose occured for a variety of reasons and did not
indicate the truth of the allegation. This is of
amuse. The trial judge admitted the expert evidence

and the jury found the accused guilty the Court of

ROUGH DRAFT - FOR NOTE PURPOSES ONLY - DAY 12 - NOV 4 2009



10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

145

Appeal held the expert evidence should not have been
admitted because it was neither relevant nor necessary.
And the Supreme Court upheld that and their reasoning
is at paragraphs 47 onwards. And the only part I want
to take you to right now is over at page 301, where
you'll see summary general approach to necessity.

THE COURT: Just a second. Yes thank
you.

MR. LENCZNER: You'll see it says, and
the reason I'm drawing you to it is Supreme Court of
Canada adopts the following passage by Professor Pacoka
(ph.), and I find it wvery helpful the whole thing, well
put. As the Mohan Court four part tests service the
family experience needed to cope with expert evidence.
It exists in appreciation of the distracting and time
consuming thing that expert testimony can become.

It reflection the realize that simple
himmity and desire to do what tempt defer to what the
expert says. And goes on and then at the bottom of the
page, last four lines, when should we place the legal
system and the truth of such risk allowing expert
evidence? Only when laypersons are apt to come it a
wrong conclusion without expert assistance where access
to important information would be lost unless we pore

reed from the learning of experts.
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As Mohan tells not enough the expert
evidence be helpful before we they will be prepared to
run the I thinks that set too low a standard. It must
be necessary.

Now I leave the remaining cases to your
Honour, with an only ask you to go at the last tab to
Sopinka and letterman. And there are some very helpful
which I haven't barred, passages if you go to 827,
paragraph 12144 this is dealing the ultimate issue
documents but ground in for instance in British joint
houses application to expunge a trademark registration
because of its alleged similarity to a previously
registered mark, justice thornling held that the
witness could not state his opinion of the impression
that the impugn trademark may have on others. And it
goes on to —-- then the at pot top of page, upon the one
question which lordships have to decide, whether the
one name is so nearly resembling another has to be
calculated -——- I am of the opinion no witness would be
entitled to say that and for this reason, that is the
very question your Lordships have to decide and then
the authorities of Supinka and Letterman says a
different basis for excluding the opinion evidence is
the trier of fact could reach a conclusion without the

assistance of experts.

ROUGH DRAFT - FOR NOTE PURPOSES ONLY - DAY 12 - NOV 4 2009



10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

147

And I also turn, your Honour to page
829. Article 12.149. And this refers to a Gorgechuck
case which is at the bottom, page, first tab in our
book. And here, justice Sutherland refused to allow
the chairman of the English department of Canadian
university to give expert evidence as to various
mothers of English grammar and syntax.

And said, that -- the authors agree with
him, that it quotes at the bottom in would be
stretching the doctrine too far to permit the use of
expert evidence Kenning rules of English grammar and
sin tack applicable to a contractual document. If you
look at the case, you will see that justice Sutherland
says interpreting documents is a core judicial
function. That's we do all the time say judges we
interpret documents. We determine whether what that he
mean. We apply the interpretation to the facts of the
case.

And then finally, 12151, this is dealing
with not allowing people to have —-- experts to talk
about the credibility of witnesses and you get it says
at the fourth line, laypersons are capable of
determining truthfulness based on logic experience
ander anding intuition and some monsense. And I know

we are not talking about credibility here, but
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that's —-- it's the same thing. You are going to be
asked to read documents I have indicated you would read
them all but we will only take you to some of them.

And you can draw conclusions from that with the
assistance of counsel.

That's what argument is for. I say to
you that Mr. Hilsee is nothing more than argument
advanced through an expert. Let me give you one or two
more things and then I will leave it. In this same
text, page 832, questions of domestic law, 12.155. 1In
R versus century 21, the principle of real estate
company was charged with income tax evasion as a result
of appropriation of property they wanted to bring an
expert from Revenue Canada to say what constitutes an
aproportion. Will you see that at the top of the page.

Three lines down the Ontario Court of
Appeal held such evidence was inadmissible it was a
question of law for the Judge to as what constituents
an appropriation. It was for the judge to determine
compliance with legal definition if and when a
proportion took place.

This is not something in which an expert
witness could give evidence. Then the next one says,
the case law illustrates that there are certain subject

matters which go to the heart of judicial decision
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making, and courts remain wary of expert witnesses
providing advise as to how they should decide issue
whether a witness telling truth or the meaning of the
English words.

So let me leave it there. Now, let me
address some of the points my friend made.

First of all, he says this goes to the
limitation issue. The limitation issue is not a common
issue. It will not be asking to decide that because it
would be —-- not that you couldn't decide, but it's
outside of your jurisdiction. Your jurisdiction here
is to decide common issues only. The defendants wanted

to certify the limitation issue as a common issue, the

class proceedings act section 25 -- oh. No. We would
have had to have it certified. I have the wrong
section.

And we didn't.

THE COURT: It's in the list of common
issueses certified by the Court of Appeal, is what you
are saying?

MR. LENCZNER: That's all I'm saying.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. LENCZNER: The second thing that
Mr. Baert says, well, the common issue we are concerned

with here, if you look down the list of common issues
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it can only be this one because everything else is law,
or resolved. 1Is 6C, which is whether, did the
disclosure from and after September 2000 of information
concerning nickel contamination in the Rodney Street
area and elsewhere in the Port Colborne negatively
effect property values?

So you don't stop at disclosure of
information. You've got to go on the real sentence the
operative words of the sentence says did disclosure
from and after September 2000 negatively affect
property values.

The information that is, we say, the
defence says that there was information before 2000.
And that's our burden. And we will have to, in
argument, take you to two sources really. One, show
you what information there was before 2000. And I can
categorically state to you now that the information
will be taking to you, you to are newspapers articles,
some complaints, from individuals, which is in the
evidence. And some reports. But really from 1990
onwards. And I can refine it further later on. We are
not going to go back to 1930, 40 or 50.

It will be our burden to say to you
Justice Henderson, here are the newspaper articles.

And the reports, here's what we say they say. And
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we'll take you to certain lines, and parts of them.
And then we'll have to show you through a real estate
people, that this information was priced into the
market and to do that by showing you that properties
stayed the same or dropped. But that's nor Mr. Hilsee.

My friend will equally say, well, that
same information will argue to you, that, those

documents that the defendant has put before you are not

explicit enough. Don't address specific sites. Don't
address residential properties. Don't address parts
per million. Don't address —--s they argument. And you

look at them and you will decide who is right and who
is wrong. You don't need Mr. Hilsee to do that.
My friend made a lot about the fact that

Mr. Hilsee is the only person who can tell you what's

in the record. No, you have the record. You have the
factual record. He made a small point of saying well
let me go through them in order. He said to you, the

essential question was, whether the message
communicated the message for 50 years, or only since
September 2000. We are not going back 50 years but
again that's a different way of just saying the same
thing, putting the articles before you each one of us
will say this is what it conveys. My friend will say,

it conveys something different. You will have to
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determine whether there is a material difference.
That's your function.

So he says this is what Mr. Hilsee will
do, he will analyze what the articles say. That's
taking English and regurgitateing it. He will tell you
how many times did they say it. That's again, taking
the facts and drawing, I guess, some kind or telling
you mathematically that they said it five times or four
times before 2000 and 14 times afterwards. My friend
can do that. That's what Justice Farley said. Damages
experts they are mathematical calculations addition and
subtraction.

He will tell you, says my friend, about
dissemination. He doesn't make any mention in his
report of the number of copies there were of the
Welland Tribune or the Port Colborne Leader. He says
and this is the small point, that the 1974 MOE report
was not archives when he went and looked this summer.
And it was not in the library when he looked this
summer. Therefore, he concludes, it wasn't sent to
anybody. He can't say that. Mr. McLaughlin is going
to —— all he can say is exactly, Mr. McLaughlin who
my friend proposes to call next week, is the man from
the MOE. That question and answer can be put to him

question can be put to him, the answer will come from
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him.

But really the question is broader than
that. If I can just put it. And he is also calling
somebody from the newspapers to talk about circulation.
But the question is broader than that. Is if you just
stay with the question is, was there -- this is a
question you are going to have to answer. Was there
sufficient knowledge of contamination in Port Colborne
before 2000 so as to effect the real estate market or
was the knowledge in the newspapers because that's the
mass media, after September 2000, what may have ruined
the markets. In the ends it will all end up with the
real estate, all of this by the by, but if the real
estate didn't move, that's the end of it anyway.

But those are the questions and there's
nothing here that you cannot determine. I think the
only other thing my friend said that he would, decide
what the article said, how many times did they say T it
dissemination, is readability I think was his other
point. Readability -- I don't know how far it gets
him, because I come back to my initial point. He's
going —-- he hasn't done a survey. He hasn't done any
interviews. He's not going to tell you as he said,
what people knew or understood or didn't understand.

So he want to tell you that a particular newspaper
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article or actually -- he qualified it himself. He
salid that MOE reports are not understood unless you are
have a college degree or a college level education.
Well, Ellen Smith was here. It's his
own evidence, Ellen Smith was one witness pretty
impressive person, she doesn't have more than a high
school degree. And she in, throughout her evidence
acknowledged that she could read and understand this
information. And that others could read and understand
this information. And -- let me just —-- if you look
at —— I will just give you a reference to an article.
It's of January 26, 2000, in the Welland Tribune, it
says this, in part, for property openers near the Inco
refinery the news that levels exceed the MOE standards
of 200 parts per million was a surprise to some, but
not all. Quotes, everybody's always known that with
plants like Inco you are going to have a problem. Says
dim ma ray whose husband Jill was an operator for 19
years. That's all there is to it. Anybody does any
fishing knows it. Anybody who walks the water front
knows it. Anybody who watches the little cesspool that
drains off Inco knows it. This is a problem that's
been going on ever since these kinds of plants were
built. If you walk along weld street check the cracks

of houses, et cetera.
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Now, you have evidence before you, my
friend, if he wants it say that nobody could understand
this, you needed to a college degree to understand it,
let him call some people. But let's not have a total
stranger who is not interviewed anybody, come along and
say this is what I have done. In -- I am going to end
now, in our factum, which I will not take you to, we
have made the point that with respect to articles,
their content, there's no scientific peer review group.
There's no body of -- nor could there be of learning
which says that you need help if knowing the
information contained within an article. Finally my

friend says, well Mr. Hilsee is qualified, and he is.

With respect to certain things. He is a notice and
communication expert. I agree. But if you look at --
cases, we have seen what he has done. And those not
the issue here. Not relevant to what we are about.

If you look at Exhibit G, to which my
friend took you to, the first two, it's on the first
page, weather mandatory arbitration was communicated
through sales leverage. And contracts provided to cell
phone customers. We don't know where his opinion went
or had it was for, but surely in Canada, never mind the
United States, they may have a different regime, surely

in Canada a judge is capable of looking at sales
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literature and saying, was mandatory arbitration there?
Clearly enough or not clearly enough to alert people?
That's exactly what judges do every single day of the
week.

Next one, whether mandatory to the
arbitration, same thing. So the fact that this
gentlemen has had congratulatory notes from a lot of
American judges, because has gone to seminaries and
assisted them and I comment him for all of that, the
fact that he's gone all over the world to identify
holocaust wvictims, to make sure that the amount of
money the Swiss bank paid over in the United States
got, given to holocaust victims who suffered grievously
60 years ago and he want to identify them, that's
right. Good. He can identify people. He can
formulate, talk to roots groups, Jewish groups
formulate notices to make sure these people are
contacted and their heirs are contacted. That's not
this case.

So I'm going to end, your Honour, unless
you have any questions by just living you with this
thought. Had this would be a true low watermark of
expert evidence. I mean, can you imagine publishing a
judgment which says, it is necessary —-- it's necessary

for me to listen to have someone tell me what's
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contained in newspapers articles and reports, I need
that assistance. I can't do it myself. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you. Any reply to
that you are going to tell me it's going to be a high
watermark?

MR. BAERT: Just very briefly, sir.
First of all, my friend in his submissions and in his
factum and in the cases he took you to, in effect said
that what Mr. Hilsee was opining on was in effect the
ultimate issue that you are being asked to decide. I
say first of all that's not so. He is not giving you
an opinion on the question you have to decide, like the
example my friend gave where he was looking at the
Penti case, just decision of Justice Farley and Justice
Farley said I don't need an expert to tell me what the
duty of care of director is. Of course you don't need
an expert to tell you. If Justice Farley had been
presented with an opinion as to what the rules are with
respect to corporate governance and what the practices
are amongst boards of directors and how they ensure
that they carry out their duties proper, in my
submission that would have been a proper expert
opinion. That wasn't what he was offered.

So we are not trying to oath help or

provide evidence on the ultimate issue. But in any
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event, as we set out in paragraphs 45 to 49 of our
factum, and if I could just ask that you turn to this,
the ultimate issue rule as we say in paragraph 46 has
been virtually abandoned or rejected. And that the
text that my friend places great reliance on, Sopinka
and Letterman says there is no longer an absolute rule
barring such testimony. The reason for that is is that
as they say in the text the folly the doctrine was that
there is recognize that the trier of fact has the power
to accept or reject the evidence, and that courts
particularly courts sitting in a civil case, without a
jury, can independently rule upon matters within or
outside the experience of and knowledge of the Court
without being improperly swayed by the opinions of
experts. My friend -- in essence, the cases that my
friend was talking about where courts are in effect
abdicating their role to experts, in my submission or
juries will be at risk of doing that, can't possibly
apply, in my submission to a civil matter where there
is no jury.

In any event, in my submission that's a
question which goes to weight not whether it is
admissible.

And my friend in effect is saying the

evidence isn't admissible because you won't give it any
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weight. Or shouldn't give it any weight. That's what
Sopinka and Letterman says, if you turn to our case
book at tab 22, on this very question. It's the second
page of the tab.

THE COURT: This is the excerpt from
Sopinka and Letterman.

MR. BAERT: Yes! I have read this, I
understand what Sopinka, I'm not sure when it is
Sopinka is saying, this but whoever is writing the
book.

MR. BAERT: It's Justice Letterman and
lawyer Allan Bryant.

THE COURT: ©Now a Jjustice.

MR. BAERT: Yes, I'm sorry. I'm behind.
In any event, the point this they make at the top of
page 635 is that this isn't invade the province of the
Court's power to decide the ultimate issue because the
Court has the power to decide to accept or he ject the
evidence, and it's really a question of how much weight
you gave the evidence not a question of admissibility.

Now my final point is as follows, if you
turn to the decision of the Court of Appeal in Currie
at tab 10, Currie and McDonalds, what my friend says
about the expert opinion in this case, in my respectful

submission would equally apply to every single case
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where courts have received expert opinion on notice.

In particular, the content of the
notice, whether it is comprehensivible, readable,
et cetera.

Because a Court, before or after the
fact could read the notice itself and say, exactly what
my friend says. I understand this notice. I am
reading it. I'm going to decide whether other people
understood. If you look at tab 10, and the decision of
the Court of appeal, Mr. Justice sharp for unanimous
Court, Jjustice Armstrong and Blair, at paragraph 37,
there's an extract from Mr. Justice Cullity's decision
in the same case, and he says, I'm satisfied
substantially had unjust to find that the Canadian
members of the punitive class in Welland had received
adequate notice of the proceeding and right to opt out
quite apart from the form and content of the notice,
Mr. Hilsee's wall to wall legalese no minute joy
glazing as opposed to I believe dissemination was so
grossly inadequate to the Court the decision should be
able to defend the rules of natural just it's —-
et cetera.

The Court of Appeal then goes on to up
hold Justice Cullity's reasoning, relying on the

evidence of Mr. Hilsee where the very question is,
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would an ordinary person have guilty understanding the
es in the. Now if my friend is right, that this is
just something that everybody can do, and doesn't
require any kind of technical expertise or experience
that would mean in my respectful submission that no
Court would ever receive evidence from an expert on the
content of the notice or whether it was understoodable
because they would perform that function themselves.

The fact of the matter is, in dozens of
cases on both sides of the border, superior courts in
this country and federal courts in United States have
turned to Mr. Hilsee's evidence and accepted it on the
very point that was referred to in the Currie case.
Those are my submissions.

THE COURT: Thank you. I'm not going to
give you a decision today. I thank you for your
argument, your submissions. It was —-- it's an
interesting issue and there have been many interesting
issues in this case. I'm sure more to come. I am
going reflect on this. I want to get a decision to you
in a timely way. I understand that if Mr. Hilsee is
permitted to testify, he would be scheduled for the
week of —-

MR. BAERT: November 23 the week after

the week we are taking off. The Monday and Tuesday of
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that week.

THE COURT: So the 23 and 24.

MR. BAERT: Yes. There is obviously
flexible if some other matter arises.

THE COURT: I intend to have a decision
to you next week. I say that not knowing what my
decision is going to be, so it depends on how much time
I need to reflect on it. But these my intention. I
intend to deal with it the same way I dealt with a few
other rulings. I will prepare a written decision. And
if we are sitting that particular day I will simply
disseminate it to the public that way otherwise I will
send it by fax to your respective offices and file it
in the Court record. But you will have a decision I
would think at least by the end of next week.

Now, we have a couple of things up in
the hair. I just want to make sure I don't lose track
of them. I did say I need to check about next Monday.
Fairly certain where regoing with that and it won't be
a problem.

And I also promised I would let you know
about a January 2010 schedule and I -- I am working on
something I should have an answer tomorrow. As well on
that.

And that leaves us with tomorrow's
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evidence. There will be evidence tomorrow.

MR. BAERT: Yes, sir. There be. Two
witnesses lined up. There is professor Steele, and
then Mr. Berkhout who is the real estate expert. So I
expect they will take the balance of the day for chief
and cross.

THE COURT: For both.

MR. LENCZNER: Yes.

MR. BAERT: Yes we may not finish them
but I'm saying we will plenty I of time.

THE COURT: Mr. Lenczner.

MR. LENCZNER: May I have a moment's
indulgence.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. LENCZNER: Yeah there's going to
be —— I'm starting to get a little worried and since we
have a minute, just -- it's going to be unlikely we
finish them tomorrow. From what I am hearing, so we've
got —— I think as my friend said we have Mr. Maughan on
Monday for the day. And I thought I heard him say he
may spill over into Tuesday morning.

MR. BAERT: That was for re—-examination.

MR. LENCZNER: Yes.

MR. BAERT: That could be Monday if you

are done.
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THE COURT: Ic the problem, are you
heading towards is with don't want to have partial
evidence on more than one witness at a time.

MR. LENCZNER: Not that so much, but.

THE COURT: That's a possible for me.

MR. LENCZNER: That too but I was
accounting down and what -- 1it's now —-- are you not
going it finish your case, there are so many people
left for the last week of the 20th because next week,
we really only have two weeks left. Next week, and the
week of the 20th. And from what I understand about the
schedule, and my friend can advise you better, is you
have a couple of days for Dave make look Lynn.

MS. POLTAK: That will likely be
constricted to one day.

MR. LENCZNER: Okay.

MS. POLTAK: Yes at most probably.

MR. LENCZNER: All right. So maybe I'm
premature. I hear that it's going to be shortened up a
bit so

MR. BAERT: Your Honour as I said
yesterday, in terms of the where we are given the plan
that the plaintiff had in its chart, I estimate we're
approximately six hours behind because Mr. Maughan is

going to take probably Monday, and if my friend's not
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the day with his cross hopefully the most of the
re—-examination could be completed that day.

And -- but my friend miss Poltak is in
essence saying we will compress the remaining witnesses
in order to make sure that we get down by November 27
because we want to get done by then to my friend has
time to put in his case before Christmas. And so, we
may even delete some witnesses from the list in order
to make that happen.

THE COURT: Let's deal with the issue I
raised. I don't want to end tomorrow with evidence,
partial evidence from one witness and pick up
Mr. Maughan and then leap flog over him to finish
another witness.

MR. BAERT: Let me put it this way. I
will, tonight, in the course of my preparation do my
very best to make sure the examination in chief of
professor Steele, and the examination in chief of
Mr. Berkhout is as concise and short as possible.
Because I hear your Honour on that point and I would
like it finish those two people tomorrow so that next
week we finish Mr. Maughan and go on to some other
people. And we dragged professor Steele from Toronto
to be here tomorrow so I don't want to keep her extra.

Mr. Berkhout lives in the region, so he is more
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flexible, but I will be short.

THE COURT: I will give your decision
after we finish the first of two witness as to whether
I will let you call the second one. You can keep that
in mind when you decide who is going to go first.
Environment if there ising in further we a journal
until 10 clock tomorrow.

——— Whereupon the Court adjourned at 4:26 p.m.
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